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Catherine M. van Heuven

From: Danny Bickell <dbickell@supremecourt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 11:49 AM
To: 'Charles Spada'; David Cooper
Cc: Kathleen Sullivan; rdearing@law.nyc.gov; Crimmins, Brendan J.; 

bill.duffy@town.southold.ny.us; harmonj@harfirm.com
Subject: RE: Town of East Hampton v. Friends of East Hampton Airport, No. 16-1070 - request for 

extension to file response to petition

Dear Counsel, 
 
The time to file a response in this case has been extended to May 30, 2017. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Danny Bickell 
202‐479‐3024 
 
From: Charles Spada [mailto:CSpada@lswlaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 1:17 PM 
To: David Cooper; Danny Bickell 
Cc: Kathleen Sullivan; rdearing@law.nyc.gov; Crimmins, Brendan J.; bill.duffy@town.southold.ny.us; 
harmonj@harfirm.com 
Subject: RE: Town of East Hampton v. Friends of East Hampton Airport, No. 16-1070 - request for extension to file 
response to petition 
 
Dear Mr. Bickell, 
 
Attached is an electronic copy of a letter being sent to the Court today in response to Petitioner’s letter opposing 
Respondents’ request for an extension of time to file a brief in opposition to the petition. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Charles T. Spada 
________________________________ 

Charles T. Spada 
LA N K L E R  SI F F E R T  & WOHL  LLP 
500 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY 10110 
T: +1 212.921.8399 | Download vCard 
cspada@lswlaw.com | www.lswlaw.com 
 
 
 
 
From: David Cooper [mailto:davidcooper@quinnemanuel.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 2:49 PM 
To: Charles Spada; dbickell@supremecourt.gov 
Cc: Kathleen Sullivan; rdearing@law.nyc.gov; Crimmins, Brendan J.; bill.duffy@town.southould.ny.gov; 
harmonj@harfirm.com 
Subject: RE: Town of East Hampton v. Friends of East Hampton Airport, No. 16-1070 - request for extension to file 
response to petition 



2

 
Dear Mr. Bickell, 
 
Attached is an electronic copy of a letter being hand‐filed with the Court, on behalf of Petitioner Town of East Hampton, 
opposing Respondents’ request for an extension of time to file a brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari in Town 
of East Hampton v. Friends of the East Hampton Airport et al., No. 16‐1070.   
 
Sincerely, 
David Cooper 
 
David Cooper 
Partner 
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP 
 
51 Madison Avenue, 22nd Floor  
New York, NY 10010  
212-849-7141 Direct 
212-849-7000 Main Office Number 
212-849-7100 FAX 
davidcooper@quinnemanuel.com 
www.quinnemanuel.com 

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message 
may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any 
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 
by e-mail, and delete the original message.  
 
 

From: Charles Spada [mailto:CSpada@lswlaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 12:13 PM 
To: dbickell@supremecourt.gov 
Cc: Kathleen Sullivan <kathleensullivan@quinnemanuel.com>; David Cooper <davidcooper@quinnemanuel.com>; 
rdearing@law.nyc.gov; Crimmins, Brendan J. <bcrimmins@kellogghansen.com>; bill.duffy@town.southould.ny.gov; 
harmonj@harfirm.com 
Subject: Town of East Hampton v. Friends of East Hampton Airport, No. 16‐1070 ‐ request for extension to file response 
to petition 
 
Dear Mr. Bickell, 
 
Attached is an electronic copy of a  letter sent to the Court today requesting a three‐week extension , up to and 
including June 9, 2017, of the time to file a brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari  in Town of East Hampton v. 
Friends of the East Hampton Airport et al., No. 16‐1070.  The brief in opposition is currently due on May 19, 2017. 

 
Respectfully, 

 
Charles T. Spada 
________________________________ 

Charles T. Spada 
LA N K L E R  SI F F E R T  & WOHL  LLP 
500 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY 10110 
T: +1 212.921.8399 | Download vCard 
cspada@lswlaw.com | www.lswlaw.com 
 
 

===================================================================== 
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized 
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to receive this message), you may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the 
message.  If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail or contact Lankler Siffert & 
Wohl LLP at (212) 921-8399, and delete the message. Thank you.  
====================================================================== 

===================================================================== 
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized 
to receive this message), you may not use, copy, or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the 
message.  If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail or contact Lankler Siffert & 
Wohl LLP at (212) 921-8399, and delete the message. Thank you.  
====================================================================== 


